




PUBLIC HEARING(S) 



Page 1 of 8 
 

Planning Board 

Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02666 
(508) 349-7004 

 

 
 
 
 
Date:   February 19, 2020 
To:   Truro Select Board 
From:   Truro Planning Board 
Re:   Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendments for the 2020 Annual Town Meeting 

 

The Truro Planning Board (hereafter “Board”) met at a duly posted public meeting on 
February 12, 2020 to review proposed amendments to the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw. 
The Board voted unanimously to refer the following amendments for your review 
pursuant to MGL Ch. 40A §5. We look forward to bringing these amendments to the 
Town Meeting body this April. 

Many of these amendments further the Board’s goal to streamline permitting, including 
the issuance of ADU permits. Others acknowledge conditions and uses that exist today 
and create reasonable public review processes. This has been part of the Boards work 
over the past year to make permitting processes clearer and more efficient for the 
applicant and the Board while continuing to provide protection for Truro’s character, 
environment, and residents.  The articles are presented here with an explanation of each 
proposed amendment. We are happy to answer any additional questions you may have. 

The Board greatly appreciates your consideration, and we hope to receive your support. 

 

Sincerely, 

Anne Greenbaum, Chair  



Page 2 of 8 
 

Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

For the 2020 Annual Town Meeting 

 

Referred to the Truro Select Board on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 

Additions in underline. Deletions in cross-through. 

For questions, contact Town Planner Jeffrey Ribeiro at jribeiro@truro-ma.gov. 

 

Article __: 

To amend §10.4 Definitions by the addition of: 

Food Truck: A motorized truck, towable trailer, or cart that is licensed by the Town of 
Truro to sell or distribute food to consumers. 

And to amend §30.2 Use Table by the addition of: 

PRINCIPAL USES 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

COMMERCIAL 

Food Trucks (12) SP SP SP SP SP SP SP 

 

 NOTES 

12. A Special Permit shall not be required for any location having received a 
permit for the operation of a Food Truck from the Town of Truro Select Board 
prior to April 28, 2020. 

And to amend §30.9 Parking by the addition of: 

PRINCIPLE USE PARKING REQUIREMENT 

RESIDENTIAL 

Food Trucks 2 spaces per food truck 

 

Explanation: 

This article recognizes food trucks as a land use and provides reasonable, flexible 
measures for public review. The Zoning Bylaw (hereafter “ZBL”) does not currently 
include food trucks as a use, and thus food trucks are likely not allowed despite having 



Page 3 of 8 
 

existed throughout town for many years. Most notably there is a history of food trucks at 
Town beaches in the Residential and Seashore districts. This article defines and legalizes 
the use while grandfathering existing locations, provides for noticed public hearings 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals for any new location proposed, and adds reasonable 
parking requirements. The act of adding the use also brings clarity to the existing 
practice of requiring Commercial Site Plan Review for new locations. 

 

Article __:  

§ 30.9 Parking 

C. Off Street Parking Schedule: 

2. These standards are the minimum requirement. The Planning Board under 
Site Plan Review, or the Zoning Board of Appeals by Special Permit when Site 
Plan Review is not required, may vary the required number of spaces if the nature 
and scale of a proposed use warrants such a change. 

 

Explanation: 

This article provides a process for the modification of parking requirements. Currently 
these requirements can be modified during Site Plan Review, but there is not a 
mechanism for projects that do not require Site Plan Review. This article allows 
modifications to be issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals after a noticed public 
hearing. 

 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

C. ADU Permit Criteria 

3. At least two (2) off street parking spaces in addition to parking otherwise 
required for the property is required for an ADU. This requirement may be 
reduced or waived at the discretion of the Planning Board. 

 

Explanation: 

This article allows for reduction of the parking requirement for ADUs as part of the 
noticed public hearing process for ADU permits. It recognizes that unforeseen 
circumstances may exist to justify the requirement is unnecessary and creates a 
hardship for homeowners looking to add an ADU to their property. For instance, some 
small ADUs may clearly be intended for one person and not require 2 parking spaces. 



Page 4 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

D. Procedure 

1. Each application for a Permit shall be filed by the Applicant with the Town 
Clerk consisting of: 

a. An original and 14 9 copies of the Application for ADU Permit; 

b. 15 10 paper copies and one digital copy of the required plans and other 
required information under §40.2 

 

Explanation: 

This article reduces the required number of physical copies of applications and adds 
requirements for the submittal of digital copies. Most applications are distributed to 
Town staff electronically, reducing the need for paper copies. 

 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

D. Procedure 

f. Documentation of approval of the septic/wastewater treatment system from the 
Board of Health. 

i. Documentation of approval, if applicable, from the Conservation Commission. 

j. Documentation of Special Permit or Variance, if applicable, from the Zoning 
Board of Appeals. 

 

Explanation: 

This article eliminates submittal requirements that are not germane to the jurisdiction 
of the Planning Board in their review of ADU permit applications. It does not eliminate 
the need for ADUs to receive all necessary permits. The Building Commissioner and 
Health/Conservation Agent will continue to review these requirements through the 
building permit process. Additionally, the submittal requirements to be eliminated 
currently require that the Planning Board must always be the final regulatory board to 
review ADUs when it may be logical to go in an alternate order under certain 
circumstances. 

 



Page 5 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

D. Procedure 

g. Building floor plans at a scale of no less than 1/8"= 1'-0", including floor plans 
and front, side and rear elevations of the ADU and principal dwelling or 
structure. 

h. For ADUs proposed in a new structure or that require the modification of the 
exterior of an existing structure, building elevations at a scale of no less than 
1/8"= 1'-0" of the dwelling or structure that contains the ADU. 

i. Photographs of the exterior of the existing principal dwelling taken from the 
north, south, east, and west. 

j. For ADUs proposed within an existing accessory structure, photographs of the 
exterior of the existing accessory structure taken from the north, south, east, and 
west. 

 

Explanation: 

This article eliminates the need for ADU permit applications to include building 
elevation plans for proposals where there are no exterior changes to a building 
proposed. This is an unnecessary cost to applicants, and existing conditions can easily 
be documented with photographs. 

 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

F. Findings of the Planning Board 

2. The permit decision is not appealable. 

 

Explanation: 

This article recognizes that a town cannot deny appeal rights through stating such in a 
zoning bylaw. Any discretionary permit (including an ADU permit) issued through 
zoning is appealable under state law by either the applicant or another interested party. 
Further, the current language may create confusion regarding the particular type of 
court appeal that should be filed resulting in additional unnecessary legal costs to the 
applicant, the Town, or both. 

 



Page 6 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

H. Requirements for Tax Exemption 

Qualifying ADUs permitted under this section are eligible to seek tax abatement 
pursuant to Chapter I, Section 1011 of the Truro General Bylaws, Tax Exemption 
for Affordable Accessory Dwelling Units. 

And to amend §10.4 Definitions by deleting in its entirety: 

Dwelling Unit, Affordable Accessory. A rental dwelling unit either detached from or 
located within or attached to a principal dwelling, principal structure, garage, containing 
at least four hundred (400) square feet but not more than one thousand four hundred 
(1,400) square feet of Gross Floor Area. Accessory unit shall be restricted to remain 
affordable by conditions attached to the Special Permit issued by the Planning Board 
and be occupied by income-eligible households determined in accordance with HUD 
Income and Fair Market Rental Guidelines. (04/07) 

 

Explanation: 

This article corrects a scrivener’s error referencing the General Bylaws and removes an 
obsolete definition for Affordable Accessory Dwelling Units. The ZBL previously 
contained provisions for Affordable ADUs, but this was replaced with the adoption of 
the current ADU bylaw. 

 

Article __: 

§ 70.3 Commercial Development 

D. Procedures and Plan Requirements 

1. Each application for Commercial Site Plan Review shall be filed by the 
Applicant with the Town Clerk consisting of: 

a. An original and 14 9 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review; 

b. 15 10 paper copies and one digital copy of the required plans and other 
required information per subsection 3 below; 

 

Explanation: 

This article reduces the required number of physical copies of applications and adds 
requirements for the submittal of digital copies. Most applications are distributed to 
Town staff electronically, reducing the need for paper copies. 



Page 7 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 70.4 Residential Development 

C. Procedures and Plan Requirements 

1. Each application for Residential Site Plan Review shall be filed by the Applicant 
with the Town Clerk consisting of: 

a. An original and 14 9 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review; 

b. 15 10 paper copies and one digital copy of the required plans and other 
required information per subsection 3 below; 

 

Explanation: 

This article reduces the required number of physical copies of applications and adds 
requirements for the submittal of digital copies. Most applications are distributed to 
Town staff electronically, reducing the need for paper copies. 

 

Article __: 

§ 70.6 Recording of Decision 

It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to obtain a true attested copy of the 
decision from the Town Clerk. The applicant shall be responsible for recording the 
Planning Board Commercial or Residential Site Plan decision at the Barnstable Registry 
of Deeds or Land Court, as applicable. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the 
applicant shall present evidence of such recording to the Building Commissioner and 
the Planning Board Secretary Planning Department. 

 

Explanation: 

This article acknowledges that filings are currently being handled by professional staff at 
Town Hall and brings the ZBL in line with this practice. 

 

Article __: 

§ 70.9 Waiver of Site Plan Review 

The Planning Board may determine at its discretion without a public hearing that 
submission of a Commercial or Residential Site Plan review application is not required 
when the alteration or reconstruction of an existing building or structure or new use or 
change in use will not have a significant impact: within the site or in relation to adjacent 



Page 8 of 8 
 

properties and streets; on pedestrian and vehicular traffic; on public services and 
infrastructure, or on unique environmental and historic resources, abutting properties; 
or community needs.  Site Plan Review shall not be waived in the Seashore District. 
                        (4/17) 

A waiver from Commercial or Residential Site Plan Review must be requested by the 
applicant using the appropriate Site Plan Review Application form. The form, applicable 
filing fee and supporting documentation to establish that such review is not required 
shall be filed with the Planning Board Secretary Town Clerk. A waiver request will be 
considered at a regular session of the Planning Board. 

Upon the decision of the Planning Board, a copy of the decision shall be sent to the 
applicant, the owner, the representative, if any, and the Building Commissioner. 

 

Explanation: 

This article does three things: 

1. It clarifies that Residential Site Plan Review cannot be waived because 
Residential Site Plan Review is only required in the Seashore district, and the 
bylaw states that Site Plan Review cannot be waived in the Seashore district. 

2. It allows for the waiver of Commercial Site Plan Review for new buildings that do 
not create significant impacts. For example, the ZBL currently allows a waiver for 
a 2,000 sq. ft. addition to an existing commercial building, but it does not allow a 
waiver for a new 200 sq. ft. shed. 

3. It acknowledges that filings are currently made with the Town Clerk and brings 
the ZBL in line with this practice. 



BOARD ACTION/REVIEW 



1

Jeffrey Ribeiro

From: Jonathon Idman <jidman@capecodcommission.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:14 PM
To: Jeffrey Ribeiro
Subject: FW: Truro Planning Board Case No. 2018-004PB (Claire Perry- Preliminary Plan)

 
 
Jonathon Idman 
Chief Regulatory Officer 
Cape Cod Commission 
3225 Main Street, P.O. Box 226 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
508/ 744‐1260 
 

From: Jessica D. Bardi <JBardi@k‐plaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:12 AM 
To: Jonathon Idman <jidman@capecodcommission.org> 
Subject: RE: Truro Planning Board Case No. 2018‐004PB (Claire Perry‐ Preliminary Plan) 
 
Hi Jon: 
 
The applicant decided to withdraw the application for a preliminary subdivision plan.  Ben Zehnder explained that he will 
be conducting a title search of the parcels to determine ownership in or around September 1994.   
 
I’ll keep you aware of further correspondence on this matter.   
 
Thanks, 
 
Jess 
 
Jessica D. Bardi, Esq. 

KP | LAW  
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor  
Boston, MA  02110 
O: (617) 654 1723 
F: (617) 654 1735 
jbardi@k-plaw.com 
www.k-plaw.com 
 
 
This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 

 

From: Jonathon Idman [mailto:jidman@capecodcommission.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 8:31 AM 
To: Jessica D. Bardi <JBardi@k‐plaw.com> 
Subject: Truro Planning Board Case No. 2018‐004PB (Claire Perry‐ Preliminary Plan) 
 



2

Dear Ms. Bardi: 
 
As I understand it, you are currently serving as the Town of Truro’s interim planner.  A member of the planning board 
contacted me yesterday requesting any information the Cape Cod Commission might have  regarding the above‐
referenced matter.  The land that is the subject of that proposed preliminary plan was once part of a larger assemblage 
of land, in excess of 30 contiguous acres, owned by John S. and Lucy Perry.  That larger assemblage of land was the 
subject or two cases previously referred by the planning board to the Cape Cod Commission for development of regional 
Impact review.  I’ve attached copies of the Commission’s files in those two cases (1995 and 2000), both of which were 
withdrawn from consideration by the town and Commission apparently after the owner(s)/ applicant(s) learned that the 
land division proposals would require Cape Cod Commission review and approval in addition to town review and 
approval. 
 
I’ve cited the relevant development of regional impact (DRI) review threshold immediately below, which basically 
establishes mandatory Cape Cod Commission jurisdiction over proposed land divisions involving contiguous land in 
single ownership or control (or common ownership or control if the assemblage of land is composed of multiple 
parcels): 
 

“…Any proposed development that meets or exceeds the thresholds adopted below shall be referred to the 
Commission as a DRI: …(c) Any development that proposes to divide parcel(s) of land totaling 30 acres or more in 
common ownership or control on or after September 30, 1994, including assembly and recombination of lots....” 
 
I believe that, under the foregoing review threshold, the Commission maintains (as it did in the earlier cases for which I 
provided you the case files) mandatory jurisdiction over division of the land proposed in the above referenced matter 
before the planning board because that proposal involves the division of land that is part of a larger assemblage of 
contiguous land exceeding 30 acres, held in single or common ownership on or after September 30. 1994. 
 
That said, the matter is complicated by the fact that the planning board, notwithstanding the 1995 and 2000 land 
division proposals that were withdrawn, apparently approved several ANR divisions or subdivisions of the larger 
assemblage of land between 2005 and 2009 (including the creation of new road layouts), where I believe the proposals 
should have been referred to the Cape Cod Commission for DRI review (as the 1995 and 2000 matter were) and were 
not.  Certain lots were then conveyed out based on those land division plans, and current ownership of the once larger 
assemblage of land is now ‘checkerboarded.’ 
 
It might be best if we discussed these issues in advance of further planning board meetings on the above‐referenced 
matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jonathon D. Idman 
Chief Regulatory Officer 
Cape Cod Commission 
3225 Main Street, P.O. Box 226 
Barnstable, Mass. 02630 
508/744‐1260 
 



New File

T crrj Stb& 01€\04
-TE %30051

L



.jl

- ...10

CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

Project: ..-- Perry Subdivision
TR95008

MINUTES

On April 19, 1995 at 10 am in the Cape Cod Commission offices, Sarah Korjeff,
Commission staff planner, opened and closed a hekrPg-Z?Ahe Perry Subdivision
for procedural purposes. No presentaions were made, noektimony was taken, and
no substantive action was taken regarding the project at thi¢hlring. The project
has been withdrawn from the Cape Cod Commission and the Truro Planning
Board. The Commission will vote regarding acceptance of/the Jithdrawal at their

\ April 27, 1995 mee
W

ting. V

ORIGINAL PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER

N-



CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

'  HEARING NOTICE
CAPE COD COMMISSION

A hearing officer for the Cape Cod Commission will open a public hearing on
Wednesday, April 19, 1995 at 10:00 a.m. at the Cape Cod Commission, 3225 Main
Street, Barnstable, MA. The following Development of Regional Impact (DRI) has
been referred to- the Cape Cod Commission under Section 3 of the DRI Enabling
Regtilations. This development will be.heard pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Cape
Cod Commission·.Act. The project will be considered· for a DRI approval. This
notice is being published as required by Section 5 of'thlf€e Codi Commission Act.

154Project Name: Perry Subdivision 4,
¥*rt .Project Applicant: Stephen R. Perry . · »' -"9*49.

Project Location: (Truro Atlas Sheet 45, Parcel 57), Truro, MA *#6
-' Project Description: Subdivision of residentially zoned land exceeding 30 acres ·

. k: fi,
NOTE: The purposerofithis:hdaringiwill,be to open and continu@lthe DRI hearing.

M.9*7*YA.64 #414· M--#P =V' 4.15"@fty ¥No presentations will>iveamhae,,no:,2£finonviiyjlle*Ttaken,and no substantive
. action will be taken#**ShitjiFfii<23*6)26*fittthisihea{6@*ula future date the-W .12*'·-·. 925"6.- . 6. •*,;094-· Zr'-'--AiD,trlhearing process willf resimeS?Subsequeirit nt;tice,Willibespioirided>

The application, plons and relevant documents may be vietved at the Cape Cod
It

 Commission offil# at 3225 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 between the hours of
8:30 a.m.,and'4:30 p.m. For further information please*Zontact the Commission
office at,(508) 362-3828.

.'i

· ..

1

II

h

4..1

,...t 0 4- r v, I r· 1. >At



1  @ E-0-W E -n
111

MAR 3 0 1995 

CAPE COD
COMMISSION

7 K
March 30, 1995

Sara Korjeff/Planner
Cape Cod Commission
3225 Main Street

P.O. Box 226

Barnstable, MA 02630

RE: Planning Board Referral of Preliminarv Subdivision Plan for Perrv Land

Dear Ms. Korjeff:

You are aware, the Perry Family recently submitted a Preliminary Subdivision Plan
to the Truro Planning Board. The Planning Board referred the subdivision to the Cape
Cod Commission as a development of a regional impact under the Cape Cod Commission
Act. The referral resulted in an informal discussion with members of the Cape Cod
Commission staff which suggested various studies be conducted prior to the development
of'our property. These studies included, but were not limited to nitrate loading studies,
habitat studies, and traffic studies. At this time, the Perry family does not possess the
financial resources to fund such studies, and as a result, we are withdrawing the

subdivision plan from the Truro Planning Board and the application to the Cape Cod
Commission.

The Perry Farmland has been owned by the Perry family for many decades. We have
always considered ourselves to be good stewards of the land. Apparently unknown to the
Commission or its staff are the substantial donations of land we have made to the Town

of Truro in the past, some of which are now the Town's public beaches. I myself have
served in public office as a Selectman. We are dismayed by the treatment of our estate
planning needs by the Commission and its staff.

As you know, the preliminary subdivision plan which was filed before the Town of Truro
Planning Board was submitted for estate planning purposes, in order to carve out one or
two lots for elderly family members, and to preserve whatever rights our family has under
a constantly evolving local and county land use policy.

.984/



We regret that the commission displays little sensitivity to Cape Cod families such
as ourselves who have been a part of Cape Cod History. When staff members such as
Dorr Fox suggest that we can not do "anything" with our property unless the Perrys agree
to put aside 60% of their uplands in conservation, we have little alternative but to pursue
other estate planning alternatives to meet our aging parents' needs. We cannot afford to
lose our farm to estate taxes, nor can we donate large amounts of our estate to satisfy Mr.
Fox's desire for open space. We are not developers or land speculators, and are merely
trying to hold on to our family's home and livelihood. The Cape Cod Commission should
recognize such distinctions, but apparently does not.

Therefore, we withdraw our application before the Cape Cod Commission, without
waiver or prejudice to any and all rights that we have.

Very truly yours,

Stephen R. Perry
For The Perry Family

ec: Betsy Brown, Chairwoman
Planning Board
Steve Williams, Building Inspector
Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk
Ken Brock, Commission Representative

"l

. · .0. 3.,.2,4 .»?0. h.



March 30, 1995

r-· n n p [PIC q Pj 'PLE b 0 13

16 APR -- 3 i995
Truro Planning Board - --
Town Hall

CAPE COD
COMMISSION

Truro, MA 02666 --

Re: Planning Board Referral of Preliminary Subdivision Plan
for Perry Land

Dear Members:

This is to advise you that we have withdrawn the above
preliminary subdivision plan before the Cape Cod Commission;
please see enclosed letter to Sara Korjeff of the
Commission. We are heretowith withdrawing the preliminary
subdivision plan from before you accordingly.

Very truly yours,

Stephen R. Perry
For The Perry Family

cc: V'Sara Korjeff/Planner
Cape Cod Commission

Steve Williams, Building Inspector
Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk
Paul Guida, DRI liaison

3
%



44

CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

HEARING NOTICE

CAPE COD COMMISSION

A hearing officer for the Cape Cod Commission will open a public hearing on
Wednesday, April 19, 1995 at 10:00 a.m. at the Cape Cod Commission, 3225 Main
Street;, Barnstable, MA. The following Development of Regional Impact (DRI) has
been referred 'to' the Cape Cdd Commission under Section 3 of the DRI Enabling
Regulations. - This development will be heard pursuant.to Section-.13(a) of the Cape
Cod' Commission Act. The +roject will be considered.,for a DRI approval. This

* notice is being;published as required by Section 5 of'8(5*e Cod.Commission Act.
-

Project Name: Perry Subdivision . f

--Project Applicant: Stephen R. Perry
t.Project Location: (Truro Atlas Sheet 45, Parcel 57), Truro, MA 4::. . 
z '. Project Description: Subdivision of residentially zoned,land:ex*ling 30 acres

NOTE: The purposelofithishearingiwill be to.open and continudithe DRI hearing.
:.No presentations 4IR!?miamkt;*ttnol¥GNii#i@?ilifei#Ud no substantive
i action will be taken r*diNEmitifi@jepitattifE#2?0**i:* future date.the42504....7*cri - -1,L<p-#·,.g·, .er·4Jv . fd

hearing process wilresumepSubsequent notibe,441114be,projnded.4
41 /027-4*"2*#14-YEd/We K

14--rEf e
: The application, plins and relevant documents may be viebed at the Cape Cod

..

Commission 0/fi& at 3225 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 between the hours of
8:30' a.m. and'4:30 p.m. For further information pleaset¢gontact the Commission
office at:(508) 362-3828.

•4#: 72

1 0 2 2 4 t.

1.

G }: .
.i

TED "0 4.· ·



€EkiN CAPE COD COMMISSION
1 -- 411

AS

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

March 30, 1995

Stephen R. Perry
P.O. Box 1016

Truro, MA 02666

Rei Perry Subdivision

Dear Mr. Perry: aa
Ak.311

Pursuant to Section 5 of Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989, aspaended, and Sections
9(e) & (0 of its Enabling Regulations the Cape Cod Commid*iont€As published notice
of a public hearing regarding your project in the Cape Cod Times and in the Cape
Codder. Per Section 6 of the Commission's Administrative' Regulations, the
applicant is responsible:for,the actual cost of these notices. j!¢Anvoice will be sent
directly to your attelitionwbjk,(thdZ€ape. Cod Times. A copy;(of,the billing received
from the Cape Codd /Fi11:.bermi:*hiddatib.vditt*HMGU@i*&1(*At that time, please
remit the amount due,#,payablettot theuBarnsthblew€diinty>Treasurer, to the address
listed above.

Please contact me if.youiliav@ any questions.- Thank you for.yohfattention to this
matter. A &*JV=Lt ' 19tVery truly yoilri, 43

4 5

Katharine Peters

Commission Clerk



Eruro DIanning 3@oarb

TRURO, MASSACHUSETrS

February 18, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Brock, Chairman

Cape Cod Commission
3225 Main Street

P.O. Box 226

Barnstable MA 02630

Dear Mr. Brock:

At the last meeting of the Planning Board on February 15th,
the members unanimously voted to forward the Preliminary
Plan of Stephen R. Perry consisting of more than 30 acres
(Truro Atlas Sheet 45, Parcel 57) to the Cape Cod Commission
for a mandatory review.

Very truly yours,

Ug·F
----7

Betsey A. Brown, Chair

90/l-/1-
\>(If

/0 /, 6 0 1 #c
/

1 10«

Allp

V)



1 b- p Te -76 008

0
Eruro HBIanning lioarb

TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS

February 18, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Brock, Chairman

Cape Cod Commission
3225 Main Street

P.O. Box 226
Barnatable MA 02630

Dear Mr. Brock:

At the last meeting of the Planning Board on February 5th,
the members unanimously voted to forward the Preliminaky
Plan of Stephen R. Perry consisting of more than 30 ac*es
(Truro Atlas Sheet 45, Parcel 57) to the Cape Cod Commission
for a mandatory review.

Very truly yours,

0 1 - C

Betsey A. Brown, Chair

39Vd >OONISN3M Z0SEL8*809 LD:90 966I/ZZ/60

, f :4'j .t



March 30, 1995

§@§0W.DE--
APR - 3 1995

Truro Planning Board                   -
Town Hall

CAPE COD
_COMMISSION

Truro, MA 02666

Re: Planning Board Referral of Preliminary Subdivision Plan
for Perry Land

Dear Members:

This is to advise you that we have withdrawn the above
preliminary subdivision plan before the Cape Cod Commission;
please see enclosed letter to Sara Korjeff of the
Commission. We are heretowith withdrawing the preliminary
subdivision plan from before you accordingly.

Very truly yours,

Stephen R. Perry
For The Perry Family

cc: V'Sara Korjeff/Planner
Cape Cod Commission
Steve Williams, Building Inspector
Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk
Paul Guida, DRI liaison

16.



IIWIEDWIEI ;i
MAR 3 0 1995

CAPECOD ,
COMMISSION



March 30, 1995

Sara Korjeff/Planner
Cape Cod Commission
3225 Main Street

P.O. Box 226

Barnstable, MA 02630

RE: Planning Board Referral of Preliminary Subdivision Plan for Perrv Land

Dear Ms. Korjeff:

You are aware, the Perry Family recently submitted a Preliminary Subdivision Plan
to the Truro Planning Board. The Planning Board referred the subdivision to the Cape
Cod Commission as a development of a regional impact under the Cape Cod Commission
Act. The referral resulted in an informal discussion with members of the Cape Cod
Commission staff which suggested various studies be conducted prior to the development
of our property. These studies included, but were not limited to nitrate loading studies,
habitat studies, and traffic studies. At this time, the Perry family does not possess the
financial resources to fund such studies, and as a result, we are withdrawing the
subdivision plan from the Truro Planning Board and the application to. the Cape Cod
Commission.

The Perry Farmland has been owned by the Perry family for many decades. We have
always considered ourselves to be good stewards of the land. Apparently unknown to the
Commission or its staff are the substantial donations of land we have made to the Town

of Truro in the past, some of which are now the Town's public beaches. I myself have
served in public office as a Selectman. We are dismayed by the treatment of our estate
planning needs by the Commission and its staff.

As you know, the preliminary subdivision plan which was filed before the Town of Truro
Planning Board was submitted for estate planning purposes, in order to carve out one or
two lots for elderly family members, and to preserve whatever rights our family has under
a constantly evolving local and county land use policy.



We regret that the commission displays little sensitivity to Cape Cod families such
as ourselves who have been a part of Cape Cod History. When staff members such as
Dorr Fox suggest that we can not do "anything" with our property unless the Perrys agree
to put aside 60% of their uplands in cgnservation, we have little alternative but to pursue
other estate planning alternatives to meet our aging parents' needs. We cannot afford to
lose our farm to estate taxes, nor can we donate large amounts of our estate to satisfy Mr.
Fox's desire for open space. We are not developers or land speculators, and are merely
trying to hold on to our family's home and livplihood. The Cape Cod Commission should
recognize such distinctions, but apparently d6es not.

Therefore, we withdraw our application before the Cape Cod Commission, without
waiver or prejudice to any and all rights that we have.

Very truly yours,

Stephen R. Perry
For The Perry Family

CC: Betsy Brown, Chairwoman
Planning Board
Steve Williams, Building Inspector
Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk

Ken Brock, Commission Representative



--1 /MPORTANT MESSAGE --
For bal al ,

Day .924 Time C r P.M. -1

M Obule drfy 1-

Of

Phone 849 16sa
FAX Area Code Number Extension

MOBILE
Area Code Number Extension

--

42.elephon-00,00) <*tumed*gy[012 RUSH
Came to see you L-Be-dIE):miV Special attention

Wants to see you . Will call again Caller on hold

Message . 4 u Was 1(ind -de Nued
4 Slade G> Town hhtll
UounT 88,1,2 (D,46 drau),ng-1
1 714upo..1- 4 7 4%291 itt LOn! /4

812 rn ' 73 -
r p ,>A¢ A' 45 13-

Signed 0 \P 459 f
J

48023 LITHO IN U.S.A



It - fvwpo -Flb

- vg/3 v-6-0,1 6476&io. p\6LS., f'ur,l CEO

- 414.61-LU:Al Evuy,1.- 4061- f"+Luxi·L



CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET ' -

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

March 23, 1995

Mr. Stephen R. Perry ·
P.O. Box 1016

Truro, MA 02666

RE: Perry Subdivision

Dear Mr. Perry,

I am writing this letter to clarify our telephone conversation yesterday. The Cape
'e·:xm,r,e

Cod Commission Act requires us to notice the openg'offa,public hearing within 60
days of receipt of a referral. We have scheduled a hearing Mf)April 19,1995. If the
Commission has received no application information from ¢40*by March 30, 1995,
the public hearing will be opened and continued with no testimony taken at that
time. If the Commission receives an application and certifi&81*tters list by March
30, the public hearing will bd opened on April 19, 1995, and' testirhony.will be taken

=e¥11.at the hearing. . d . 3,

f:,bc
*:&517 . '

'If you do not expect to:gofforward with the project in the neardNiture, I recommend
that you withdraw tl**R;liMiRN?y,plans from the Truro PlaIMMi Board and the..5*D .41*K»099;22 4:lgAN.T.+,et*Al ,Cape Cod .Commission,fanct'resubinitkyourrplans?atl?latef'dit@ 19, b

If you have any questlibbifit;butttliE*8jebt,Apldase}feelifte;elotontact me.
&22?r*0£*1,9 43· .-Ay<Kqpjr<4

Sincerely,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                )· t.4 0 4·'

f,-eAA.(i<f_-r» 7 A .

3arah Korje 00' ' lf
Planner * · -

CC. Paul Guida, DRI liaison

Ken Brock, CCC representative
Betsey Brown, Chair, Planning Board

, IN .44.



CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

March 23, 1995

Betsey Brown, Chair
Truro Planning Board
Box 1080

Truro, MA 02666

Re: Perry Subdivision ..
I .

Dear A;;00

Thank you for calling me today. The Perry subdivision is anbunusual project in' that
the applicant has not decided whether to pursue the plan submitted tothe Planning
Board. Thus, it is unclear whether he will choose to go for*Wrd' with DRI review at

7-....le

this time, or whether he will withdraw the project and resubmit a proposal at some
later date. The Act requires us to notice the opening and entibuation of a public
hearing by March 30. If we have not received any informatioIENorn the applicant by
that date, no testimony will be taken on the date noticed. If wojeceive complete

t

application materials frqgilthS,applicant by March 30, testimor*will be taken the
44 .first public hearing, *;IR*Will jifflto,arrange a scoping sessiowith town officials

4-*#21162--4'Y»4 - -,Wix

before the hearing.#IEtheiapblicanttdoes,not@<pect,tdicomefforWard with plans in
the near future, we recomniend· that.ikes/fbject)-Det<withdrlonidnd resubmitted at a

d 6 1#*e'.< -lator rijto in ar,lor +Acinin'ifri,+1,£trawlar.,inlfiroa $(4#..fJdtham<220-. V• -I .V(*:ft Iriti 1.6.,,.bt #tjz:;Z:ty#6*;i;54§%53§45I/*44B#I .
takdo#VI 96 t.#4,--1,mr
11*718#3921 -In the meantime, I w*0lik€+to put the p:t file in orderiwith a copy of the

official referral fgAMnd-S copy of the local permit applicatioAnaterials, as I
mentioned OI*She phone. Though the Commission consideA the date of the
Planning TioAd's referral to be the date we received your letter, I would like to ask
you · to ·fili'out a copy of the enclosed DRI referral form to support your letter. I have
enclosed an extra copy for the Planning Board's files or future use.

If you have any questions about this, please feel free to call me.
\

Sincerely,

S,u,N_ -44-ft-
Sarah Korjeff 'U/0
Planner

n

116 022-

1\9.afIrrt- Al

,-



CAPE COD COMMISSION
l

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

TO: David Ernst, Chair; Ken Brock, George Jackson, Ken Mason, Bill Riley
(Tom Broiderick, Herb Olsen, alternates)

FROM: Sarah Korjeff

DATE: March 3, 1995

You have been selected as subcommittee members fouhefe(ry Subdivision project
in Truro, which has been referred to the Commission as a Development of Regional
Impact by the Truro Planning Board. The project involves sdbdivision of a
residentially-zoned parcel exceeding thirty acres. The applidnt h#s met with
Commission staff in a pre-application meeting, and has determined that they mayIr h i

submit a different plan to the Cape Cod Commission than wassubmitted to the 
Truro Planning Board. Because the applicant is currently surveying the property
and defining their plans, a public hearing date has not yet beeR chdsen. The hearing
must be opened by April»22>1995, however, so a date will be ch,6senby late March.As soon as applicatioK informationhasbeen submitted and a/hearing date is chosen,
I will notify you. t<   -

Please call me if youqestions.
12 k

0

ORIGINAL PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER -



CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. Box 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
508-362-3828

FAX: 508-362-3136

Development of Regional Impact Referral Notification Form

Mr. Stephen R. Perry
P.O. Box 1016

Truro, MA 02666

February 27, 1995

RE: Perry Subdivision

k
Dear Mr. Perry,

Your project has been referred to the Cape Cod Commission'as a
Development of Regional Impact (DRI) under the Code of Cape Cod
Commissiqn Regulations of General Application, Chapter AD Section 3(c),
Barnstable County Ordinance 94-10. The referral was made£,y Betsey Brown,
Chair of the Truro Planning Board, on February 18,1995. ke

This referral was (rebelved}by: tne£€ommission on Februaryj22; 1995. Under,02#r61¥Gk«*.1'.8;niFihi + 441'69' .•A-"M-99=tii;iiI;' 2=14the Act, the Commissioni drequired:toschedule i P :heking within sixty
(60) days of the re&YjSff&15RFf@M#41*EMENMkiEiIfip4?Rips may be issued
unless the CommiJR*3;F0*t2TMTPAiT##Ablfi;ss ·1-#Regional

er
-„UE=d

The Commissiq#ENfthedule a public hearing in Truro t consider your
project. 11 contact you to confirm the date and timef Please send by
certifi*mail or hand-deliver the enclosed application alid all required
attachments by March 27, 1995. As we discussed at our February 15th meeting
you are not required to submit the same plan that was considered by local
boards; you may present a different plan for Commission review.

In completing the application, submission of a certified abutters list is of
partitular importance. This list must be provided in order to properly notice
the public hearing and must be received no later than March 21, 1995. You
must also provide evidence of filing a Project Notification Form with
Massachusetts Historical Commission. A copy of the enclosed applicatiOn
must be filed with the Truro Town Clerk, Building Inspector, and any
municipal agency before which a development permit is pending.

1 P.NTED 3,2 RES·- -2



I would like to schedule a site visit for the Commission subcommittee

reviewing the project, preferably for the day of the hearing. Again, I will
contact you to confirm the date and time.

The Cape Cod Commission staff will be happy to meet with you regarding
your project or to answer any questions regarding the application. If you
would like to schedule an appointment, please contact me or Dorr Fox, Chief
Regulatory Officer, at 508-362-3828.

Sincerely,
D

c=90<44)0 A-r#,ft:4 -'

Sarah Korjeff
Planner

01

CC. Betsey Brown, Chair, Planning Committee
Steve Williams, Building Inspector
Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk
Ken Brock, Commission Representative
Paul Guida, DRI Liaison



e . 7-2©008 
./ 1 Le

Eruro 13Ianning lioarb

TRURO. MASSACHUSBTrS

February 18, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Brock, Chairman

Cape Cod Commission
3225 Main Street

P.O. Box 226

Barnstable MA 02630

Dear Mr. Brock: I

At the last meeting of the Planning Board on February 5th,
the members unanimously voted to forward the Preliminaky
Plan of Stephen R. Perry consisting of more than 30 ackes
(Truro Atlas Sheet 45, Parcel 57) to the Cape Cod Commlission
for a mandatory review.

Very truly yours,

4144»t
Betsey A. Brown, Chair

30 39Vd MOOMEN3M Z0GEL8D80G LD:90 966 I/ZZ/E0

I. T



r--

- 1 0, 1t

nommillopgalini
, Llul MAR 30 8% ll@

CAPECOD-
COMMISSION

 0.8/ Ac
e

1.25 k
l 4
-

\ 0.78*: 1  0.70 A/
1.36 k LJ L) -compiled * c

1.03 k

SLADE ASS
e

/.4/ Ac

@ REG. LAND
1.81 AC. 1.20 llc

0.54 k

--FA EAST MAIN
-2./0..Al 229 Ac

@ 02 WEUFLES

(45-53) Scale
@

17)

42-210

LUAC. .&"
0.78 Ac

0.80 AC

6

0.81 Ac 4./6 AC.

0.99 AC.

1031 08
/0 m

1,94 AC. ,0.78. AG

0.80 AC.j/1.08 AG.
0.88 4.

0.78 AC.
107 f 1.09 AC.

0.93 AC. 
0.78 A C.

/ 0.

 0.78 AC. 
AC. h

0.78 Ac.
0.78 AC.

445-57*

FERRY
/ ' 0.82 Ac

r
t

02.96 k Up. 0,83 AC dy ®
-i-- 6.36.4*:c Lo»:

0.83 ACt· 6 -·
2 144-2 * 24
3.80 Ac.

0.83 AC 4
1.00 Al

9 Ac
1.10 k

0.83 AC,

0.83 AC.
1

@ RESbluT.19* -
0.90 k

0.95 Ac

0.95 Ac

1.10 k  243
k

. 0.75 lk'

1.18 Ac
' 20 k.



I 9

A O 2. A>

67 'C.>'*·,

014 i <3 1-4 cj l,licA€ j
.C I UCO lt€- +

7

4,6 be l> 4 P A 6 .41 7 ,
t

i .

MOONSN31 Z0SEL8D80S LD :90 966 I/ZZ/%0

64



Kenneth S. Brock

BOX 193
•4

North Truro, MA
02652

-1

..

r

April 6, 1995

Mr. Stephen Perry
Box 1016

Truro MA 02666

Dear Steve:-

I appreciate your sending me a copy of your letter withdrawing your
preliminary subdivision plan. It was apparent from the discussions we had

at the Commission that you have several very understandable and diffic u It
issues which require more thought before proceeding.

However, 1 am sorry you felt that the Commission was insensitive. As you
know, it is governed by the County laws and, as an observer and participant
in the entire discussion, I felt that the staff was extremely * sensitive and
considerate. They did, however, relate the law to you - an obligation which
I hope you would understand. Should you, at' some future time, decide to
proceed, your plan would be considered by the Commissioners who can, at
their discretion and after a hearing, modify some of the requirements.

If I can be helpful to you in getting answers to questions, I hope you will
call on me.

SiA,ferely,
1 -#

L

cc: Betsey Brown
Steve Williams

ithia Slade

a Ko Neff

r-- Fox

/Cyr



Cape Cod

20024

Fish Yee Condominium Association
- 1



AUG-14-90 le:-1 1 AM GLA] 2,GSOC -

·t

SLADE ASSOCIATDS, INC.
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORB KP.O. BOX 8.2

WELLFLEET. MAS@ACHUSETT@ 02007

(808) 249•2110

FAX (808) 349-7877 9

ASSOCIATES:

RICHARD /, LAY, R,L,.,
c••TeviA N. LAV, R.L.S.

August 14, 2000

Mr, Greg Smith
Cape Cod Commission
P.O. Box 228

Barnstable, MA 02630

Re: Truro Assessors' Atlas, Sheet 45, Parcel 57

Dear Mr. Smith,

On August 10, 2000 we notified the Truro Planning Board to withdraw from the
Board's consideration the above-captioned plan filed June 15, 2000.

bincergly,

Chmeter N 1 gv

Registered Land Surveyor

CNL: rmm

--

g= T ..



-Be 11:51 AM SLADE - -;SOC. P.e2

'Aul-10-JO 04:0Tm Fron- T-831 P.02/01 ,-356

STATEMENT OF WITHDRAWAL
Development of Regional Impact Review

Cape Cod Commission Act
Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989, M amended

I Chester N. Lay  , hereby withdraw the Development of
(applicant or reprementativ•)

Regional Impact (DRI) application from Cape dod Commission review for
approval ofthe nniviginn Plan Af T.An,4 1n Ty.·rn miA,5 fa, g+Bue -2..-9.Lucy J. Perry"

(project name) Dated June 12, 2000

(CCC #_ ) prOject located in _ Truro , Magmaehusetts. I

(town)

further understand that this withdrawal ronders the time limitations for

Commismion review in Section 13(a) of the Act inapplicable and that a

constructive grant of this project will not issue by virtue of this withdrawal.

I hereby represent that I have the authority to act on behalf ofthe project

applicant in migning thie Statement of Withdrawal.

Chester N. Lay

August 11. 2000

Date

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACRUSETTS

BARNSTABL*, ma.

Then personally appeared before me the ab ed Cheste* N. Law.*.-
and acknowledged the foregoing instrumer pher free_act ¥'El deed, 1
before me,

*0*:206 ,0u*f- 12

My Comraism>efExpire,/ X /
(/ 9{NA 1886€-

4 to be(

*.turd



C*DE COD COMMISSION.
0

0-7 g
1, 0,

40
84 CHUSN'

3225 MAIN STREET
RO. BOX 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
(508) 362-3828

FAX (508) 362-3136
E-mail: frontdesk@capecodcommission.org

September 29,2000
i

John and Lucy Perry
Claire Perry

P.O. Box 127

Truro, MA 02666

Dear Members of the Perry Family:

This past summer an ANR plan pertaining to your land was referred to the Cape Cod
Commission for review. Following discussions with the Commission staff, the proposal
was withdrawn. Recently, it has come to my attention that you may still be interested in
pursuing a development proposal for this property and may believe that you were not
given adequate opportunity to discuss development options. Since it is likely that any
subdivision of this site will require Commission review and approval, I would like to
encourage you to come speak with the Commission staff to discuss any proposals you
may have for this property.

The Commission staff would be pleased to meet with you. Please contact me regarding
this matter.

Sjncerely,

A,4 04-
#argo Fnn
Axecutiv Director



2E COD COMMISSIO/
3225 MAIN STREET

RO. BOX 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630

(508) 362-3828
FAX (508) 362-3136

E-mail: frontdesk@capecodcommission.org
August 9,2000

Mr. Chet Lay

c/o Slade Associates

Truro, MA

Dear Mr. Lay:

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me and my associates from the Cape Cod ·

Commission regarding the Perry ANR. After a conversation with our Chief Regulatory Officer,

we have collectively determined that the applicant may file for a Withdrawal from the DRI

review process (pursuant to Section 9 (k) of the Cape Cod Commission Regulations of General

Application).

I have faxed a copy of the Withdrawal sheet to your office and recommend that it be filled out

and returned to our office before August 11 th so that we may begin the internal process of

canceling the public hearing date. Please return to the Commission both the Withdrawal form

and a letter from the Truro Planning Board stating that the project has been withdrawn from the

Planning Board's review. Again, thank you for your time, and please feel frde to contact me

with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

Staff Planner

CC: Mr. Roland Breault, Town Administrator

Mr. Paul Kiernan, Planning Board Chairperson

fi

Gre¢orySIflith

0



Confirmation Report-Memory Send

Time : Aug-10-00 03:49pm

Tel line :

Name :

Job number - : 354

Date : Aug-10 03:47pm

To : 15083497720

Document pages : 02
1

Start time : Aug-10 03:47pm

End time : Aug-10 03:49pm

Pages sent : 02

Status : OK

Job number : 354 *** SEND SUCCESSFUL ***

<EErlm*52'

CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET

PO. BOX 226
BAANSTABLE. MA 02630

008) 362-3828
FAX (SOS) 362-3136

E-mail: fror,tdesk®capecodcommission.org

August 9.2000

DVIr. Chet Lay

c/o Slade Associates

Truro, 1VIA

Dear A/Ir. Lay:

Thank you for taking the tixne to rneet with Inc and Iny associates frona tEle Cape Cad
Con=,Inission regarding the Perry ANR. A.fter a conversation with our Chief Regulatory Officer,

we have collectively deterznined rhat rhe applicant may file for a Wlithdrawal froni the DRI
review process (pursuant to Secrion 9 00 of the Cape Cod Corn,nission Regulations of General

Application).

I have faxed a copy of the Wmdrawa sheer zo your office and recon,Inend that it be filled out
and returned ro our office before .August 11*h so that we rnay begin the internal process of
canceling the public hearing date. Please return to the Conarnission both the fflithdrawal forrn
and a letter frorn the Truro Planning Board stating rhar the project has been withdrawn from the

Planning Board' s revievv. Again. thank you for your dina. and please feel free t« contact Inc
with any questions you Inay have.

Sincerely.

-€5zg= .si-92-
Staff Planner

CC: -Ir. R.oland Breault, Towl,n A.drninistrator

1<Ir. Paul Kiernan. Planning Board Chairperson

Ch.



STATEMENT OF WITHDRAWAL

Development of Regional Impact Review
Cape Cod Commission Act

Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989, as amended

I, , hereby withdraw the Development of
(applicant or representative)

Regional Impact (DRI) application from Cape Cod Commission review for

approval of the
(project name)

(CCC # ) project located in , Massachusetts. I

(town)

further understand that this withdrawal renders the time limitations for

Commission review in Section 13(a) of the Act inapplicable and that a

constructive grant of this project will not issue by virtue of this withdrawal.

I hereby represent that I have the authority to act on behalf of the project

applicant in signing this Statement of Withdrawal.

Print Name

Signature Date

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABI*, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed,
before me,

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



NEW DRI SUBCOMMITTEE NOTICE

To: Michael Sekerak (Chair), Ernest Virgilio, Susan Kadar, Gwen
Bloomingdale, Elizabeth Taylor

Alternates: Thomas Broidrick, Allen Platt

From: Greg Smith, Project Planner

Re: Perry ANR

Date: July 17, 2000

You have been selected to serve on the Perry ANR subcommittee. The project, an
"approval not required" subdivision project of 5.757 acres from a parcel of 38.787 acres,
was referred by the Truro Planning Board Chair Paul Kiernan on July 5,2000.

Under the Commission's MOU with Truro, a joint site plan review with the applicant
and municipal officials has been scheduled at the Truro Public Library on the morning
of July 25th at 10:00 am. You are invited to this meeting but are not required to attend.

The public hearing scheduled for the project on August 30th, 2000 at the Truro Public
Library. I will also send you a copy of the DRI application (or other relevant material)
once we receive it.

Please let me know if you are unable to serve on this subcommittee. Thank you.



*E COD COMMISSIO

tn

4 A

ACHUS<<

3225 MAIN STREET

RO. BOX 226

BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
(508) 362-3828

FAX (508) 362-3136
E-mail: frontdesk@capecodcommission.org

CERTIFIED MAIL

July 17, 2000

John & Lucy Perry
P.O. Box 127

Truro, MA 02666

RE: J. & L. Perry ANR
Development of Regional Impact FR-20024)

Dear Mr. and Ms. Perry:

Your "approval not required" subdivision project of 5.757-acres from a parcel of 38.787-acres has been
referred to the Cape Cod Commission (Commission) as a Development of Regional Impact (DRI) under the
Cape Cod Commission Enabling Regulations, Section 3(c). The referral was made by the Truro Planning
Board on .Ti.ily 5,200 and was received on July 10, 2000 by the Commission. Enclosed is a copy of the DRI
referral form.

The Commission is required to schedule a public hearing within sixty (60) days of the receipt of a DRI
referral. No municipal permits may be issued unless the Commission completes its review and issues a DRI
approval.

A public hearing has been tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, August 30,2000 at 7:00 PM in Truro Public
Library to consider your project. Please send by certified mail or hand-deliver the enclosed DRI application
and the attachments by August 10, 2000. Of particular importance is the submission of a certified abutters list.
This list must be provided in order to properly notice the public hearing. Also, a copy of the completed DRI
application, including any supporting studies, site plans or maps must be filed with the Town Clerk, Planning
Board, and any other municipal agency(ies) before which a development permit is pending.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

'

«LJO 091.7 if <62>.i
uregoy M< Smith
Planner 2 /

Enclosures

Cc: (Certified, w/referral form) Roland W. Breault, DRI Liaison
(Certified, w/referral form) Vincent Corsano. Building Inspector
(Certified, w/referral form) Paul Kiernan, Chair, Planning Board
(Certified, w/referral form) Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk
(Regular mail, no encl.) Michael Sekarak, Subcommittee Chair
(Regular mail, no encl.) Susan Kadar, Future Truro Commission Representative



0717120 111=34 5-0834917' LIZ ADLER INC PAGE 01

/7 9 19.1
r. %14, u. r-,1.

Development of Regional Impact (DRI]
Referral Form

Plaaae attach a copy Of the origmal municipal development permit appllcation or site planrevew. subdi•18:on. or othor application show</ the date on which it was receted by theMin:Scipal Agency. Rece*Dt of thts informatlon va the U.S. Mao or deuvered In per•on to theCape Cod Commission canstltut# a referral for purpou, of Chapter 718 of the Act• of 1989. u
amended.

Referred by: .--lown and Age:wy - /267£0 )Ah]Al i Ac 'BOAR D
OinCial Re  Mt £*LAAW t(l,A,O -

_X_ Mandatory referral
Discretionary referralLimited Discretionary referral (please see the back of this form)

Project Name 7 *L, 6,11% ANR

Project Proponent Name 03&11 w + Lue v PERK v
Address

9.0-* 1221 1 1
7-#DRD, MA 02.6(.6

Telephone _ - 50 8 - 34 4 - U 5 z
Brief description of the project including. where applicable. groaa floor area.
lots. units, acres and specific u.es: A,49- 4 5.757 AcREs f RoY•c A

7*2&€L of iM.787 ATE.80 1 U

Project location:Lit+LE ?AME-r RIVER. VAilav
-TRURD R.<SEno€.4 ATLAS Sh'EET "45 ARCEL ' 57_

BAa),TABLE /0. 2€64. 1&00< a /38(_ f, 147
Uat municipal agency(les) before which a municipal development permit il
pending:

71uL Kid£40
Print Name of Authorized
Referring Representative

115)00
Signatufe  - Date-

Forward to:
Cape Cod Commission - -
3225 Main Street
Barnatable. Massachusetts 02630



KEN-£ 1 5 -fik- W fT-HORAJAG EAR 0-

---ILL. j -- OUT- 4-0 , FI' dCC- Ck: 352- 105
735««pz.j - _E- / 1 00 PM . I -i- I & 0/l HM€ 71r

4 I46 A DcaED WI™ lO riwoRA VAL Al- 2)94 CD#,9-Qi©J
r*frn,lu- Ar- 1 00 f M. Tr 50 C £3>Ace,at,lo Alvl UNE=ke-seeb
/5£/ES /75*--- '*f /461/2- 322;0 t3 scJ,s se) A <dEP'Z·*'425"<-) ZJk--
Thue.b I oug Ao,i,»tg»*t- 1 JAA,laa 627 C A- CCE- Sinam

r.

'019304 7/6 U rTHD MUAL tAble ,&5 Coa»Len> 4 -0 0,0
-1

ON 1 DMOUDll l.uer At KNbu (Ic 76, WAVE AR,/ Cl®ff,noos
RE. Dc.£520u42e-

770*_5-
603

(MET 1



WHISTLEBERR FAX NO. : 3626717 Aug. 09 2000 10:31PM Pl/1
-.

--

WHISTLEBERRIES SPECIALS
PHONZ; 362-6717

RCI¥*21**_AT: 12:00,12:30 & 1:cO
Barn•table Village

, hicken *ridin[ 17
6-Ori toYAER(Kider

1

! 11 f DA lodled- 0-kclr 35° 3/f®f *45 i 22-tz,1
02(f *19/ 54 57&*15« 61«

J

OVEr Sourcream i n aft al I AtuJ
bkcli ·bar) wrap /

1 i C.th i·ckn bre*j-*01 -chgddar-licOn 022- 0 4.25 ( .ranch LdreSS j 0821- lith[# C 11713 2 -r:
1

,

6 12 fard ham, swiss chel : .:

,-blf(,h£0* 1(5 °o  l£Hu-(£ 8 t?no#b 1\46l00, nm.Sku-d)
ind or c hicon gild . 13 35 b,Fl, bred 415 Dll Y*)

howivir yov ) 00 it  1 :
\

\C #AA' 9 \Alinfi ) , 4*4 OD / 41Ufillflub. TmY ICE[DES, CUL#j Cn 21-<-
\(2::A-9-2*L..£31 6, '10'                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          ; \17 1,0,

/ j J.I .,
fj itI' ,

'

....

--

L
/ IA i C }AA dIA . 1/

UNICY[S , auacad,25, l#tace··,
1



Planning/Community Development Activities

The Commission develops and maintains the Cape Cod Regional Policy Plan,
provides support for the development of Local Comprehensive Plans (LCPs) and ongoing
technical assistance tot he towns, and reviews nominations for Districts of Critical
Planning Concern (DCPCs). The Commission also provides specialized planning services
that focus on historic preservation, natural resource protection, landscape architecture,
capital facilities, planning, and more.

The Regional Policy Plan, the guiding document that sets goals and performance
standards for land use and development in Barnstable County, was last updated in 1996.
It will be updated again in 2001.

All Cape communities have either completed their LCPs or are in the process of
developing them. Six communities have certified plans to date. In Fiscal Year 2000, the
Commission worked on preliminary certification for the towns of Harwich, Orleans, and
Provincetown.

Four DCPCs have been recommended since the Commission's inception in 1990.
One was nominated to the Commission in Fiscal 2000: the Harwich Six Ponds District of

Critical Planning Concern. The Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates approved the
Harwich district, which includes an area of more than 1,300 acres in Harwich south of
Route 6, in April 2000?. In addition, the Assembly approved the Sandwich Three Ponds
District of Critical Planning Concern in March 2000? to protect roughly 1,000 acres in
south Sandwich. Regulations were completed for the Boumedale DCPC in February
2000.

Regional Collaborations on State Issues

The Commission's planning department also supports special collaborative regional
initiatives, including the following activities during Fiscal Year 2000:

• The Commission participated in the Community Working Group, a state-appointed
body of Cape Cod citizens.and officials who have developed a master plan for the
future use of the Massachusetts Military Reservation. Commission staff also provided
assistance with well siting for the Upper Cape regional water supply and review of
environmental performance standards which will guide future land use at the MMR.

•The Commission organized a regional meeting of town planners and affordable
housing interests to respond to the housing certification program required under the
Governor's Executive Order 418. The group provided critical input into the
certification process, through which towns are required to demonstrate that they are
taking appropriate steps to provide affordable housing. The towns are also working in
tandem to submit an application that would certify the region as a whole.



• Staff served on a legislative working group considering revisions to the Statewide
Zoning and Subdivision Enabling Acts. A major focus of this effort has been
reconsideration of exempt uses, developing a provision that would allow cluster
development by right, and making changes that would give towns more power to
regulate undeveloped lands that can be "grandfathered" by the vested development
rights provisions of current state law.

• Work is continuing with the Lower Cape Wireless Working Group, an ad hoc group
composed of representatives from eight Lower and Outer Cape towns and the Cape
Cod National Seashore. The group is developing a plan for wireless
telecommunications services in that region. The Commission also provided comments
to protect towns' regulatory interests on the Wireless Telecommunications Act?,
which is pending before the state legislature.

Outer Cape Report???

Training Seminars and Workshops

During Fiscal Year 2000, the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community
Development (MADHCD) awarded a grant of $xxxx to the Commission to develop
training materials on zoning regulations and variances (any other topics? Did we
develop materials this year or just conduct the training?). The Commission used
these materials at two? workshops on variances and the roles and responsibilities of
planning boards and zoning boards of appeals. One was held in November 1999 and
another in May 2000.

In partnership with the Association for the Preservation of Cape Cod, staff began
presenting the Commission's model bylaws for implementing local comprehensive plans
and protecting watershed resources. The bylaws were presented as part of the
Communities Connected by Water project. The project, which is funded by the Executive
Office of Environmental Affairs, helps community decision makers better understand
their watersheds and implement local measures to prevent the degradation of natural
resources. Three regional workshops were held to train citizens on the protection of
groundwater, coastal embayments, and lakes and ponds. The workshops drew an
audience of more than 200 people including selectmen, conservation commissioners,
water resource specialists, town planners, environmental organizations, and concerned
citizens.

Natural Resources and Open Space Protection

During Fiscal Year 2000, the Commission established a separate Natural Resources and
Land Protection program area. A major focus of the new program was providing
assistance to town Land Bank Committees in their efforts to protect open space. Working
in partnership with the Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, the Commission
provided direct technical assistance to Cape Cod towns. In addition, the Commission
tracked municipal acquisitions and updated Capewide land-use data on protected and



developed land. The Commission also organized a Capewide workshop for land bank
committees and local land trusts on protecting land through the use of charitable or
bargain sales and continued to staff the Land Bank Roundtable, a quarterly gathering of
local land bank committee chairs. The Commission sponsors a Web site
(www. capecodcommission. org/landbank) to provide additional support for these efforts.

The Cape Cod Commission also works closely with the Barnstable County
Commissioners and the Cape municipalities to develop the Cape Cod Pathways project, a
planned system of interconnected walking trails from one end of Cape Cod to the other.
To date, approximately one-third of the east-west portion of the trail from Provincetown
to Bourne has been dedicated. In Fiscal Year 2000, ????new trail sections??? The
Commission organized the sixth annual Cape Cod Pathways "walking weekend" in
October 1999, with more than 2,000 participants taking part in 33 walks across Cape
Cod.

Design Manual Update??



TeWF - TRURB 50834 720 P.

TOWN OF TRURO
P.O. Sox 2030. TRURo MA O2eee

TEL: (508) 349-3635
FAK: (508) 349-7720

11 -AY<7 - 02/44 f

FAX TRANSMITTAL FORM

Please deliver the following page(s) to:

NAME:
1 ''

LOCATION: L..U22:::0£- l D-'91,1,122*60,%-0.>
I

FAX NO: - - 1 - - 13---OAZ_36,22 _-_3 4 9'41__
SUBJECT: F .2 £4£0

This Transmittal is being sent from:

NAMErrITLE:

DEPARTMENT:

DATE: =*44Hlog__
-n

Number of pages including cover sheet:
C>'-

TIME:

fL-gka) Thuc<j

commentj.. _1--t<42_77£ 2*,-f _-€U_g&2¥M#ftfclta' - 7-2.«-#' 149 p.ea,we-1
1 240 -  <f ck

Ill_ _-------                   -
2 0

AUG-14-00 12:10 PM



May-15-uu 11:zzam From- T-687 P.02/03 F-216

m@mr . -

Development of Regional Impact (DRI)
Referral Form

JUL 1 0 2000· 

C#FF COD

Please attach a copy of the original municipal development permit applicat,on or siteomaitioNreview, subdivision. or other application showing the date on which it was received by theMunicipal Agency. Receipt of this information via the U.S. Mail or delivered in person to theCape (Dod Commission constitutes a referral for purposes of Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989. as
amended.

Referred by: //-Town and Agency /21·PRO  401\1 1 A G eo AR D
Omcial- '-810 l /-192RWAe *hAIR) 399- 0&92

X Mandatory referral
Discretionary referralLlmited Discretionary referral (please see the back of this form)

Project Name -I 4 L, 9-4 ANR

Project Proponent Name
Joh w + Lve v PER R V

Address_
17.0.* U---1 f /
7-AuRD fy A njuGG

Telephone 408 - 34 9 - /6 5 2
Brief description of the project including. where applicable. gross floor area,
lots. units, acres and specific uses: A,W- at 5.757 Ackgs faom A

'PARA€L of 38.787 RER.83, u

Project location:Lit+LE 7*46-r Rivak \/Allav
-FRU)?0 945&5'50Ks ATLA:5 Sh'esT * 45 8 Ad eL 4 67

BARN=TABLE 00. REGIS, Boo< 9 /38( f. *17
List municipal agency(ies) before which a municipal development permit is
pending:

9?UL K>2204·0
Print Name of Authorized
Referring Representative

FO..1. \12>WL
Signatute

ll5)00
Date

Forward to:
Cape Cod Commission - -
3225 Main Street
Barnstable. Massachusetts 02630

C=



07/=Ril,011=34 ,0050834917 LIZ ADLER INC PAGE 01
r. 4144 U. ,-61,

Development of Regional Impact (DRIJ
Referral Form

Pllase attach a copy of the origmal municipal development permit applkation or lite planreview. subd:viston. or other application showing thedatean which it was recmed by theMunicipal Agency. R,ceipt of thts information va the U.S. Mao or delivered In per•on to theCope Cod Commlasion con,titute, a referral tor purpous of Chapter 716 of the A- of 1089. .
amended.

Referred by: /--minand Agency -/RPRO_ 9)AgNI tor 130ARD
oincial 1Au / Mi EK,JAw fahA,O _

X Mandatory referral
Discretionary referralLimited Discretionary referral (please see the back of this form)

Project Name T* L. Peu ANK                                                                                - I

Project Proponent Name *6 w + L-# c PER RyAddress . O * f 2.7 -- - -7-xkiff u,--*113 ne,466 -- -
Telephone

6*8 - -544 - /651

Brief description of the project including. where applicable. grams floor area.
lots. units, acres and specific uses: AN¥_ 4 5.757 AcREs fem A

742(€L of 3M-.787 Ace.58 . U

-Ill--Il- .Ii

Project location:LI++1..# 748(El= RIVER- VANAV .
-TAWED R.<SE,30,5 ATLAJ Sh'EET #45 +ARCeL' 57
BA41:5TABLE 00. REGIS Mooj< a /381 /, *47

Ilst municipal agencyties) before which a municipal development permit 18
pending:

.

7Ao L 14 6 2104,a
Print Name of Authorized
Referring Representative

Va K wwZ_
Signatufe

1150
bate

Forward to:
Cape Cad Commission -
3225 Main Street
Barnatable. Massachusetts 02830



.

vt:049 VI 1,

TOWN OF TRURO Treasurer - Ti
TRURO PLANNING BOARD

TRURO, MA
JUN 11

Race

Application for Endorsement of Ptan 87
Believed Not To Require Approval

6.VC-
r To the Truro Planning Board;

Date: June 15.2000- -

43136*-3
The undersigned wishes to record the accompanying plan of his property in the Town

r of Truro and, believing that the plan does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of
M the Subdivision Control Law, requests a determination by the Planning Board that approval

under the Subdivision Control Law is not required.

1. Name of Applicant. .. ... John S.&Lucv J. Perrv
P,O. Box 127

Address: Truro. MA 02666

Telephone: 508-349-1652

2. Name of Surveyor or Engineer: Slade Associate?. Inc
Address: P.O. Box 592. Wellfleet, MA 02667

Telephone: (508) 349-3110

3 Deed of Property Recorded In:
Bamstable County Registry Book: 1381 Page: 47

4. Location of Property:
Truro Assessors Atlas, Sheet: 45 Parcel: 57

5. The division of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a subdivision requiring
approval for the following reason: Bulldable lot being created has sufficient amount of
frontage on Perry Road a 40 ft. town road.

6. Title of Plan: pivision Plan of Land in Truro made for John S. & Lucy J. Perrv

7. Plan Number: 00-48

Signature of Surveyor

Name of Owner
Address:

John S. & Lucv J. Perrv
P.O. Box 127

Truro. MA 02666

File one copy of completed form with the Planning Board and one copy with the Town Clerk

----

0 7,9
€ 13'





















APPROVAL OF MINUTES 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Board 
MEETING MINUTES 
August 14, 2019 
TRURO TOWN HALL 
 
Members Present:  Chair-Steve Sollog, Karen Tosh, Jack Riemer, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum, Paul 
Kiernan 
 
Members Absent:  Peter Herridge 
 
Others Present:  Interim Town Planner-Jessica Bardi, Atty. Jonathan Silverstein 
 
Chair Sollog called the meeting to order at 6:06 pm. 
 
Public Comment Period:  No public comments. 
 
Discussion and approval of updated Truro Zoning Bylaw amended through April 2019. 
Interim Planner Bardi reminded the Board that at their last meeting she was tasked with reviewing the 
Truro Zoning Bylaw amendments (as of the last certified Bylaw from the Clerk’s office from 2010).  She 
started going through 2011-2014 amendments which were approved at Town Meeting.  She came 
across four or five small changes and she provided the Board with copies to review.  The Board 
proceeded to review the issues with Interim Planner Bardi.  There were several definitions voted to be 
removed from the Bylaw at Town Meeting (general housekeeping items) which for whatever reason 
never made it to the certified copy.  There were also small additions (dates, omitted words) which were 
included in the new copy. 
Member Riemer noted that backyard setbacks were missing from the table.  Member Greenbaum stated 
that the table had the backyard setback in the 2010 certified copy.  Atty. Silverstein added that most 
likely it was an omission.  Interim Planner Bardi will check with the Town Clerk’s office to be sure no 
amendment was made to drop the setbacks.  In addition, Member Kiernan mentioned a spelling error 
he noticed that interim Planner Bardi shall correct.  
 
Member Kiernan made a motion to approve the updated Truro Zoning Bylaw with amendments. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 
So voted; 6-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discussion and approval of Planning Department Residential Site Plan Draft Model Application Packet. 
The Board began by going over the procedure for submitting an application for residential site plan 
review.  Requirements for submittal were read through. 
Chair Sollog stated that there was a discussion regarding at what point does the Board determine that 
an application is complete, and who would be the authority, and that starts a clock.  He wants to be sure 
that it’s done correctly.  Atty. Silverstein stated that the bylaw doesn’t designate anybody, and he feels 
it’s appropriate if the Planning Board wants to designate the Planner to make an initial determination of 
completeness and to provide a process by which an applicant can be informed that an application is not 
complete.  With site plan review it’s slightly less of a concern than special permit or variance.  Member 
Kiernan asked; if the Town Planner determines the application to be complete, does the clock start 
then?  Atty. Silverstein agreed.  Member Tosh agrees that the determination of a complete application 
should be delegated to the Planner.  If additional information is needed, then the clock will stop. 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Member Riemer asks if an applicant needs a continuance, should they state the “due cause”?  Atty. 
Silverstein suggests that the Board provide a Continuance Request Form that includes language agreeing 
to extend the deadlines.  Chair Sollog likes the idea, as it creates uniformity and a paper trail. 
A discussion was then held regarding the 10-day deadline of applicants submitting additional 
information before a public hearing is held.  Atty. Silverstein believes the 10-day deadline might be a bit 
strict.  He suggested that the Board may want to add a sentence that says the Board reserves the right 
not to consider materials submitted at least 10 days prior to a public hearing.  That will give them the 
ability to consider it if they wish to. 
Chair Sollog went over the review criteria.  Discussion occurred on various points; mainly centering upon 
whether the Board could require the listing of an easement.  Since that is not included in the bylaw, the 
general consensus was that they would not include that as a checkpoint.   
Member Riemer wished to talk about the abutter notification section.  He noticed that the abutter 
request list for the Zoning Board of Appeals (under footnote 1) stated abutters were owners of land 
directly opposite on any public or private street, or way, and abutters to abutters within 300 feet of the 
property line.  He wanted to know why the same thing was not asked for the Planning Board abutter 
notifications in site plan approval.  Atty. Silverstein stated that the Planning Board was actually asking 
for more than what’s required for the ZBA.  He continued to explain the difference between the 
Planning Board and Zoning Board abutter notification requirements.  Member Riemer was satisfied with 
the explanation. 
Chair Sollog asked if the Board was happy with the checklist, would they approve the concept and want 
to proceed with creating a similar package for all applications.  Interim Town Planner Bardi interjected 
with a question regarding the filing fee.  She believed that the amount has been $250 and that the $50 
fee listed was a typo and asked if the Board wanted her to change that.  Chair Sollog agreed.  The Board 
agreed that they liked the concept and wanted to apply it to the other applications. 
 
Member Tosh made a motion to adopt the procedure and application to be amended as discussed by 
the Interim Town Planner. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 
So voted; 6-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Kiernan asked if the Board could have a list of potential conditions so that they have something 
to reference.  Chair Sollog wished to confirm that he was asking for a list of previously approved 
conditions so the Board can refer to them.  Atty. Silverstein mentioned that previous conditions are 
usually fact specific.  Chair Sollog suggested that Member Kiernan compile the list. 
 
Discussion of goals and objectives of the Truro Planning Board, including discussion of zoning 
amendments for 2020 Annual Town Meeting. 
Chair Sollog read through something previously submitted by Member Kiernan. 

• Food trucks are not defined in bylaws. 

• Street definition. 
Member Greenbaum suggests doing a work-session just on Goals and Objectives and potential bylaws.  
A date of August 21, 2019 at 2:30 pm is chosen. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
May 1, 2019 and July 23, 2019 minutes of site visits for 37 Old Outermost Road and 16 Glacier Drive. 
 
Member Riemer made a motion to approve the minutes of May 1, 2019 with amendments. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

So voted; 5-0-1 (Member Greenbaum abstained as she was not a member of the Board), motion 
carries. 
 
Chair Sollog made a motion to approve the minutes of July 23, 2019. 
Member Tosh seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-1 (Member Greenbaum abstained as she was not a member of the Board), motion 
carries. 
 
Member Tosh made a motion to adjourn at 8:00 pm. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 
So voted; 6-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Noelle L. Scoullar 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Board 
MEETING MINUTES 
October 9, 2019 
TRURO TOWN HALL 
 
Members Present:  Karen Tosh, Jack Riemer, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum, Paul Kiernan 
 
Members Absent:  Chair Steve Sollog, Peter Herridge 
 
Others Present:  Interim Town Planner-Jessica Bardi, Cheri Mittenthal, Don Poole with Outermost Land 
Survey 
 
Member Tosh called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
Public Comment Period:  No public comments. 
 
Public Hearing 
2019-005/PB Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc. seeks the modification of a Definitive Plan of 
Land for #3 Edgewood Way, Plan Book 662, Page 87, pursuant to G.L. c. 41, Section 81W and Section 
2.5.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to 
property at #3 and #6 Edgewood Way, Truro MA, Map 51, Parcels 34 and 88. 
 
Don Poole and Cheri Mittenthal approached the Board.  Mr. Poole reminded the Board that they had 
come before them approximately one month ago to discuss expunging a portion of a private way at 
Edgewood Way.  There was a site visit yesterday where a Board member brought up if Castle Hill would 
agree to leave the existing turnarounds (of which there are currently three) unencumbered and Castle 
Hill does agree to that condition.  They did receive a letter from the abutter, Mr. Kreuger, who 
addressed a concern with the lighting.  Mr. Poole added that Castle Hill has downward facing lighting 
which was approved by the Historic Commission.  They are asking that the Planning Board approve the 
expunging and modification of the way. 
Member Tosh then read into the record the letter sent by Mr. Kreuger. 
Member Tosh then announced that she would be recusing herself from deliberation, and, seeing as 
there were no citizens in the audience, also closed the Public Hearing. 
Mr. Poole wanted the Board to know that the Board of Health gave a unanimous approval. 
Member Riemer then began the deliberations and asked the Board members if they had any questions. 
Member Kiernan stated that in his opening statement, Mr. Poole asked that Castle Hill would certify that 
the existing turnarounds would remain unrestricted.  Ms. Mittenthal stated “yes”.  Member Kiernan 
then said that if for any reason they should remove all three, there should be a condition that they will 
create another turnaround within the circle that’s designated.  He would also like to mention that the 
road is big enough so that the frontage for lot two remains in place so that it will be a legal building lot 
for future development.  Mr. Poole stated that they do agree to that condition and would like to suggest 
that at the time of endorsement they submit a statement of condition with Planning Board approval 
that can be filed with the plan. 
Member Riemer brought up an issue with streetlights being installed by Castle Hill be required to be 
“dark sky” as required by Town Regulations.  He feels as if this is an issue in general which is important 
to members of the Town.  He would like to address this to ensure it will be required of Castle Hill or not.  
Ms. Mittenthal stated the lighting has been installed already.  Member Riemer would like this identified 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

as a potential issue inasmuch they cannot identify the number of lumens.  Interim Town Planner Bardi 
suggests to the applicant that since there are only four voting members on the Board tonight, and they’ll 
need all four members to approve the plan, they may wish to get a sense of their thoughts before the 
actual vote.  Mr. Poole asks if the vote fails, the Planning Board would need to come up with reasons for 
the disapproval. 
Member Kiernan does not see any problems.  Member Greenbaum is fine with the proposal.  Member 
Boleyn is okay with the proposal.  Member Riemer does not have a problem with the proposal. 
Member Greenbaum wished to respond to the concept of approving with the conditions regarding the 
turnarounds remaining unrestricted.  She would vote in favor of that.  Both members Kiernan and 
Boleyn agree.  Member Riemer asked for a motion. 
 
Member Greenbaum made a motion in the matter of 2019-005/PB Truro Center for the Arts at Castle 
Hill, Inc. to approve with conditions the modification of a Definitive Plan of Land for #3 Edgewood 
Way pursuant to G.L. c. 41, Section 81W and Section 2.5.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations 
Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property at #3 and #6 Edgewood Way, Truro, MA, 
Map 51, Parcels 34 and 88.  Conditions would be that the three existing turnarounds remain 
unrestricted. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Tosh rejoined the Board.  She noted that the reason for her recusal is that she is a member of 
the Board at Castle Hill. 
 
Public Hearing 
2019-006/PB Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer seek approval of a 
Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land, pursuant to G.L. c.41, Section 81S and Section 2.4 of 
the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property 
at Route 6 and Amity Lane, Truro MA, Map 46, Parcel 8. 
 
Interim Planner Bardi stated that the applicant has asked for a continuance until their November 6th 
meeting.  Given that it’s a preliminary plan, the Board has a 45-day window to take some preliminary 
action on the plan.  The preliminary plan was submitted to the Planning Board, as well as the Board of 
Health, and after reviewing the plan Health and Conservation Agent Beebe found that a coastal bank 
exists on the property.  Health and Conservation Agent Beebe relayed her comments to the applicant’s 
engineer who is now looking into this matter and will most likely submit a revised plan with delineated 
wetlands and will likely change the scope of the project.  The applicant’s engineer has signed an 
extension agreement for the Board to extend the time to act until the November 6th meeting.  Interim 
Planner Bardi is asking that they sign this extension agreement in place of Chair Sollog. 
 
Member Greenbaum made a motion to accept the extension agreement and approve Member Tosh 
to sign. 
Member Kiernan seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Board Action/Review 
T-Mobile Northeast LLC and Crown Castle LLC – Pre-application consultation in accordance with 
Section 40.5 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the proposed modification to an existing wireless 
communication facility located at 344 Route 6 in Truro, Massachusetts (Map 39, Parcel 172.A).  



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Review and vote on Applicants’ request for waiver of Commercial Development Site Plan Review in 
accordance with Section 70.3 and Section 70.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw. 
 
Interim Town Planner Bardi let the Board know that the applicant has asked for a continuance.  This 
wasn’t a formal application, so it’s not on for a Public Hearing.  It was a pre-application requested by the 
applicant to consult the Board regarding modifications to the cell tower behind the Public Safety Facility.  
They also sought a waiver of Site Plan Review.  Interim Planner Bardi has spoken with the applicant’s 
attorney and was told that the client wanted a continuance.  No specific date was given.  There are no 
time deadlines and a vote by the Board is not necessary. 
 
Update on Past Work Sessions 
Interim Planner Bardi stated that some people have brought to her attention that the work-sessions are 
not recorded, and they would like to know the content.  Member Greenbaum went over her notes of 
previous sessions; 

• The Board has been going over parts of the Zoning Bylaws that need to be updated. 

• There are new items which have arisen (definition of food trucks). 

• They have been looking at the ADU Bylaw. 

• Reviewing major issues to see whether the Planning Board wants to work with the Town to see 
if they want to act on; (clean fill, lot coverage) 

 
Update on Planning Board/Select Board ADU Ad Hoc Subcommittee 
Member Greenbaum is a member and gave the Board an update.  The ADU Ad Hoc Subcommittee has 
two Planning Board members, herself and Member Riemer, and two members of the Select Board, 
Member Burgess and Member Reed.  This group is to look at the ADU Bylaw and see if there are ways 
the bylaw or the process can be improved to work better for the Town as a whole.  The first meeting 
was held last week.  Their goal is to bring to both Boards, in December, a sense of how to move forward, 
if at all.  Are there areas that they think the Town should look at changing in the Bylaw?  Are there areas 
they’ve looked at that should not be changed and whether they should work on something to be 
brought to Town Meeting. 
At their first meeting they discussed what they meant by “improving the Bylaw”.  Simpler, clearer and 
still protecting the Town, the environment, and the character and residents of the Town is the working 
draft definition.  They started identifying any issue anyone had heard about the ADU Bylaw, and then 
prioritized those issues into high, medium, and low priorities to look at them, and get them addressed. 
High Priority were; 

• Making the process easier 

• Looking at the issue of Seashore Regulations and Town Regulations seemingly in conflict 

• The fact that it’s not appealable  

• The question of whether or not the Board should be looking at if it conflicts with the 
homeowner’s association covenant 

They looked at the five ADU applications that have gone before the Planning Board to see what the 
process has been like (fast/slow).  The most recent application was brought to the Board and approved 
at the same meeting, because that was the first application received after they decided to do their site 
visits before the first meeting.  Two of the five applications were approved within a month of the first 
meeting.  The two which took much longer were complex applications.  One is inside the seashore and 
the other involved two other Boards. 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops 
A date of October 30, 2019 at 2:30 pm was agreed upon. 
 
Discussion and vote on 2020 Hearing Schedule 
 
Member Tosh made a motion to approve the 2020 Hearing Schedule. 
Member Greenbaum seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Greenbaum made a motion to adjourn at 6:33 pm. 
Member Kiernan seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Noelle L. Scoullar 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Board 
MEETING MINUTES 
November 6, 2019 
TRURO TOWN HALL 
 
Members Present:  Steve Sollog, Karen Tosh, Jack Riemer, Bruce Boleyn, Anne Greenbaum, Paul 
Kiernan, Peter Herridge 
 
Members Absent:  None 
 
Others Present:  Town Planner-Jeffrey Ribeiro 
 
Chair Sollog called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 
Public Comment Period:  No public comments. 
 
Public Hearing – Continued 
2019-006/PB Abigail B. Schirmer, Audrey Schirmer, and Joseph M. Schirmer seek approval of a 
Preliminary Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land, pursuant to G.L. c. 41, Section 81S and Section 2.4 of 
the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with Respect to Property 
at Route 6 and Amity Lane, Truro, MA, Map 46, Parcel 8.  REQUEST TO CONTINUE TO 12/4. 
Chair Sollog stated the Public Hearing was opened and asked Town Planner Ribeiro to speak.  Planner 
Ribeiro stated that the applicants have signed an extension agreement and they will have their materials 
in by the December 4th meeting. 
 
Member Kiernan made a motion to continue the Public Hearing of 2019-006/PB until December 4, 
2019. 
Member Herridge seconded. 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Board Action/Review 
 
Update on past Work Sessions 
Chair Sollog stated that they have held some work sessions and they are productive.  Member Kiernan 
said that he’d emailed Town Planner Ribeiro some of the definitions they’d been working on and they 
will be included in their next work session.  Member Greenbaum suggested that at their next session 
they should look at their spreadsheet of what they’ve done, and what they’d like to prioritize. 
 
Update on Planning Board/Select Board ADU Ad Hoc Subcommittee Work Sessions 
Chair Sollog reminded all that this is an Ad Hoc Committee comprised of two members of the Planning 
Board and two members of the Select Board.  Member Greenbaum stated that they are working their 
way through identified topics.  At the last Planning Board meeting the issues of enforcement and lack of 
clear penalties was noted so they’ve added that to the list.  They discussed doing a joint Planning 
Board/Select Board review for presentation in December.  She is wondering if it would make more sense 
to hold an update to, and feedback from, each Board separately in December.  Chair Sollog asked for 
clarification.  Member Greenbaum explained rather than getting both Boards together for joint 
conversation, she thinks the most important thing is to update each Board, and get feedback from each 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Board, and that might be easier to do at separate meetings.  A joint meeting could be held in February.  
She would then ask that the Subcommittee report to the Planning Board at their next December 
meeting. 
 
Discussion – Request from the Charter Review Committee for consultation with the Planning Board 
and potential recommendations on charter revisions. 
Chair Sollog stated that there was some communication from the Charter Review Committee.  
Historically, he believes two years ago, he went to a Charter Review Committee hearing where they 
were considering the same item being discussed today.  He spoke with them and suggested it was not a 
good idea and they let it sit.  The Charter Review Committee originally stated they were charged by the 
Select Board to do this. 
Member Tosh proceeded to read the emails into the record for viewers to have a context as to what was 
being discussed.   

• Email of October 21, 2019 from Robert Panessiti stating that the Charter Review Committee has 
been charged with making a recommendation by the Select Board concerning the current 
provision calling for the election vs the appointment of the Planning Board.  The email asks for 
them to meet to understand; 

o What are the current goals and objectives of the Planning Board? 
o What do they see as priorities in the short and long-term? 
o How do you see your role in the Town government, especially as it relates to the Select 

Board’s annual Goals and Objectives? 
o What have been your major accomplishments over the past five to ten years? 
o How do you feel about the current election process vs being appointed? 

• Email of October 24, 2019 from Member Tosh after talking with Chair Sollog.  They decided, 
based upon the breadth of the questions, the entire Board ought to be involved.  Perhaps the 
Charter Review Committee could come to a Planning Board meeting.  Member Tosh wrote back 
stating that she and Chair Sollog preferred to place the request on the agenda for the next 
Planning Board meeting for November 6, 2019 so the full Board could discuss the request and 
the questions raised. 

• Email response by Robert Panessiti stated that the Charter Review Committee had been charged 
by the Select Board and was looking to gather information in order to fulfill that directive.  Mr. 
Panessiti extended an invite for the Planning Board to come to a Charter Review Committee 
meeting. 

Member Tosh stated that she then forwarded the email to a number of people as she thought it was of 
great interest and importance.  The email was not labeled confidential, there was no confidential 
information contained therewith.  It was upon forwarding the email that Member Tosh discovered that 
this topic was not a charge from the Select Board. 
One of the recipients of Member Tosh’s email, Joan Holt, sent Mr. Panessiti an email voicing her 
objection to investigating the matter of appointing the Planning Board. 

• Email from Mr. Panessiti to Member Tosh and Chair Sollog regarding the sharing of his email to 
people.  It was stated that sharing the email would undermine the goals of good governance and 
ultimately undermine the process. 

• Email dated November 5, 2019 from Mr. Panessiti asking Member Tosh and Chair Sollog to 
inform the Planning Board that the study, in order to make a recommendation to the Select 
Board concerning the election or appointment of the Planning Board is a Charter Review 
Committee initiative. 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

• Member Tosh wrote back stating she found it stunning that the Charter Review Committee did 
not want any community input now, and that it was a lack of transparency in government. 

Member Tosh went on to state that she believes this is a power-grab, a personality conflict, and there is 
no legislative reason or identifiable goal to do this.  If former, or current, members of the Select Board 
don’t like Planning Board members they need to go to the ballot box. 
Chair Sollog mentioned that he did not respond to any of the emails sent by Mr. Panessiti because they 
were sent to his personal email address, which he did not like.  He did attend the meeting they were 
asked to be at and felt as though at some point the Planning Board was excoriated for what it’s 
supposed to do.  He does not consider that great governance.  If the argument that the Planning Board 
would be more in line with the Select Board if they were appointed, then perhaps the Charter Review 
Committee could look at whether they could get more in line with what the Select Board was interested 
in. 
Member Herridge would like to agree with what Member Tosh said.  He feels it is a despicable power 
grab.  The last time he saw this brought up with a group of Truro citizens it was roundly shut down.  He 
noticed that Mr. Panessiti’s comment to Ms. Holt about looking up the definition of representative 
democracy was rude and unjustified.  He feels this has come about because the Planning Board, for the 
first time, has successfully controlled house size. 
Member Boleyn subscribes to Member Tosh’s observations as well.  He feels the charges against the 
Board are empty and unwarranted. 
Member Riemer believes everyone has voiced themselves well and he has nothing to add to their 
statements.  He’s found that being an elected official has caused him to act in a very thoughtful manner 
which represents the Town.  The weight of doing his job and living up to the duty that they are required 
to perform takes a lot of thought and preparation.  He’s proud of the work the Board has done and the 
participation of each meeting they attend. 
Member Kiernan is truly surprised upon being made aware of the series of emails.  He believes in 
following the law, and that this is totally outside the ability of the Board to be open to the public.  Their 
meetings are always open.  To think that there is a Board in Town that wants to deal out of the public 
view is surprising, on the verge of abhorrent.  He is so sad that Truro has to be able to deal with such an 
unbelievably secretive procedure.  He thinks everything they do should be done out in the open.  If 
there is a Board, such as the Charter Review Committee, that needs to say they’ve been directed by the 
Select Board and then come back and say that they haven’t been directed by the Select Board makes 
him wonder if “Trump’s come to Truro”. 
Member Greenbaum added that when she was deciding whether or not she wanted to run for the 
Planning Board the biggest tipping point was the fact that she’d been able to get to know the members 
of the Planning Board, seen them at work, and had a good sense of how seriously each individual took 
their work, and how seriously the Board as a whole takes its work.  She feels the Town is lucky to have 
people who take their volunteer role so seriously.  It pains her that the approach with which this has 
started has been so disrespectful to the members of this Board.  The Charter Review Committee, she 
gathers, has the capacity to look at what is in the Charter and to see if they want to recommend 
changes.  As Member Tosh has said, and others have echoed, that should be done in a very transparent 
way.  It was apparent at the Charter Review Committee meeting on Friday that that was an 
uncomfortable way to proceed for some members of that Committee.  She very much supports the 
Board’s interaction with the Charter Review Committee happening in the Planning Board’s meetings 
which are recorded.  One of the things that happened at the Charter Review Committee meeting was 
that they were provided with a structure from the Collins Institute at UMass for looking at appointed vs. 
elected boards.  Committee members received it at the meeting, said that they weren’t able to develop 
questions until they had a chance to digest the material.  She doesn’t know that it would be a good use 
of the Planning Board’s time right now to respond to questions that have been posed by the Charter 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Review Committee before they’ve had a chance to sit with this new framework.  It may make sense for 
the Charter Review Committee to have their next meeting, talk about how or if they are going to use this 
new framework, and from that what questions they may have of the Planning Board. 
 
Discussion and approval of Commercial Site Plan Review packet 
Chair Sollog stated that they have a checklist before them which is the red-lined version of what they 
reviewed at their last meeting.  He read through the changes.  Member Boleyn asked for a couple of 
wording additions. 
Chair Sollog wanted to make a comment.  When trying to build a site, the applicant may plan on certain 
things which may become unavailable.  He asked Planner Ribeiro if they were requiring them to update 
their plan if, say, their paving material changes?  Planner Ribeiro thinks what may be helpful is a minor 
modification process that is functionally similar to a site plan review waiver.  If someone is trying to 
plant something similar to arborvitae (because they cannot purchase arborvitae) this would be helpful.  
A process where an applicant could come to a meeting and ask, “Is this non-substantive”?  In relation to 
this conversation, Planner Ribeiro mentioned that the Planning Board would be seeing something soon 
regarding the cell tower, and the change of antennae.  Currently, that requires a special permit and a 
site plan review.  To have something in place to make applications like the cell tower be less 
cumbersome would be valuable.  Member Greenbaum stated that anytime the Board can make things 
easier while ensuring protection make sense.  Town Planner Ribeiro will propose some language. 
 
Member Boleyn made a motion to approve the Commercial Site Plan Review Application with 
amendments as discussed. 
Member Herridge seconded. 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discussion for setting dates for future Board public workshops. 
Planner Ribeiro stated that they discussed this a bit at their last workshop.  He provided the Board with 
a handbook produced by the Massachusetts Housing Partnership about the process for comprehensive 
permits under G.L. c.40B.  The section most useful is the first one, to give some background on the 
various aspects of the General Law and the requirements.  Chapter four gets into the hearing process, 
which they will be getting into soon.  He just spoke with the applicant for the Cloverleaf project and that 
should be at the Clerk’s office first thing in the morning.  He should get the digital version, which can be 
distributed to the Board, along with printed copies if they’d like.  It will be up to the Board to determine 
a timeline to digest the application and to formulate comments.  The hearing is set to open on 
November 21, 2019.  The first hearing will more or less be a presentation of the project, and he guesses 
that there will be no significant deliberation during that first hearing.  They can put together a comment 
letter as it relates to site plan review sections. 
Member Kiernan asked if the Cloverleaf hearings would be opened by the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
Town Planner Ribeiro stated that was correct, and the hearings would be held at Town Hall at 5:00 pm. 
Member Herridge said that under State law the Zoning Board of Appeals, considering a 40B needs to 
come up with rules, and file them with the Town Clerk.  He believes the Planning Board should get a 
copy of those.  He added that the ZBA has the power to condition, or control, what is done in a 40B. 
It was decided that the Planning Board would hold a workshop before the November 21st Public Hearing.  
Monday, November 18th at 2:30 pm was agreed upon. 
Chair Sollog asked a question regarding the financing of the Cloverleaf Project.  How is it discussed?  
Who discusses it?  Where does that come up as part of the discussion?  Town Planner Ribeiro stated a 
lot of that information will be included in the application.  His understanding is that the majority of the 
subsidy is coming from Low Income Housing Tax Credits which comes from the Federal Government, 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

administered by the State.  It will mostly be the Department of Housing Community Development.  Chair 
Sollog asked if that money must be paid back.  Planner Ribeiro stated that it depends.  Chair Sollog is 
very concerned that this project costs Truro money which will come out of an increase in the taxes.  He 
would like to be able to discern that at the earliest time possible. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Member Tosh noticed the spelling of a name on the June 19, 2019 minutes was incorrect (Laughman). 
 
Member Tosh made a motion to approve the June 19, 2019 minutes as amended. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-2, (Members Kiernan and Greenbaum abstained), motion carries. 
 
Town Planner Ribeiro stated that he believed the Board was aware that the Merlini appeal is ongoing, 
related to an accessory dwelling unit permit.  His understanding is the Town elected not to defend that 
appeal.  It will be going for Summary Judgement on November 18th.  Member Kiernan noted that he 
believed this was the first time the Select Board did not back the Planning Board. 
 
Chair Sollog stated that the next Planning Board meeting would be held on Wednesday, December 4, 
2019, at 5:00 pm. 
 
Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn at 6:09 pm. 
Member Boleyn seconded. 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Noelle L. Scoullar 


	Blank Page



